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MEMORANDUM 

TO:        Bob Klein, Chair, and Members of the  
  Alcoholic Beverage Control Board  

 

DATE:  June 12, 2018 

FROM: Erika McConnell, Director 
 

RE:  5182 Port Chilkoot Distillery  

 
 
Requested 
Action: 

Licensed premises diagram change 

  
Statutory 
Authority: 

3 AAC 304.185(a) and (c):  “(a) A license is issued for a specific place which is the 
licensed premises and which must be clearly designated in a line drawing 
accompanying an application. The licensed premises must be one area, but may 
include separate rooms if the rooms are adjacent to one another or if they are rooms 
described in AS 04.11.090(d). The address of the licensed premises and the business 
name under which the licensee is doing business at that address must be indicated 
on the license application. If the licensed premises consist of more than one room in 
which a fixed counter or service bar is regularly maintained, a duplicate license is 
required for the additional rooms. 
 (c) A licensee may not alter the functional floor plan, reduce or expand the area, or 
change the business name of the licensed premises without the prior written 
approval of the director. The licensee must provide a new line drawing showing the 
proposed changes in the premises. A licensee must pay fee of $250 for changing the 
business name of the licensee's licensed premises when the name change is not part 
of a transfer of ownership or location. A request for a business name change for 
licensed premises not part of a transfer must be made on a form prescribed by the 
board.” 

  
Staff Rec.: Deny the diagram change 
 
 
Background:  This distillery license is requesting to amend its licensed premises diagram to add a 
second building. The licensee plans to move the distillery tasting room into the second building. 
Originally the licensee submitted a plan showing each building as separate licensed premises. I 
denied that request based on 3 AAC 304.185(a) which requires the licensed premises to be one area. 
The licensee returned the attached diagram, proposing to license the unused space between the 
buildings. 
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Although I have by no means reviewed every single premises diagram of all ±1,800 licenses, I can’t 
think of an outside area that is licensed premises that isn’t being used as an onsite consumption area. 
I recommend against the board approving the use of outside area to connect two or more buildings 
to be a single licensed premises. Keep in mind that the only requirement to distinguish between 
licensed and unlicensed areas is 3 AAC 304.185(d) which says, “If a business establishment or 
facility consists of both licensed premises and an unlicensed area, the licensee shall clearly segregate 
the licensed premises and the unlicensed area.” This guidance is not very specific, and various 
licensees have attempted to stretch the meaning of the regulation quite far. This approval would set 
a precedent and potentially allow situations where the limits of the premises, and thus AMCO’s 
regulatory authority, are not clear.  

 
 

Attachment: Most recent proposed diagram change 
  Original AB-14 submittal 
  Current approved diagram 
   
   















This proposed area would not be in complaince with 3 AAC 304.185 Licensed Premises

x

James Hoelscher      5-25-18



ebmcconnell
Text Box
Approved premises diagram for #5182
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